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Robxn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 10:08 PM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

John W. Kinsinger, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robxn Hall
‘s

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 2:11 PM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

Hank Ross has cast the following vote:
Type: ™MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robyn Hali

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 8:23 PM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

Lee Schoeffler, MD has cast the foliowing vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robyn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2014 5:55 ~M
To: Robyn Hall; Applications -
Subject: Board Member Vote

David Casper, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robyn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

James A. Sullivan, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robyn Hall -

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 8:00 PM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

Deborah L. Huff, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved

31



Robyn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 6:52 AM

To: Robyn Hall; Applications

Subject: Board Member Vote

Riaz A. Sirajuddin, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved

28



Robyn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 12:09 PM
To: Robyn Hall; Applications
Subject: Board Member Vote

Ann Acers Warn, MD has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved



Robyn Hall

From: Oklahoma Medical Board <varghese@okmedicalboard.org>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 8:49 PM
To: Robyn Hall; Applications
Subject: Board Member Vote

Charles E. Skillings has cast the following vote:
Type: MD

Number: 30440

Name: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

Response: Approved

143



Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision
Application Summary

Type  Number Name
MD 30440 CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

MEDICAL DOCTOR
Incomplete Information (due to space limitations on this page, this may not be a complete list)

Last Medical School Attended:
020-12 Univ Of KY Coll Of Med, Lexington Ky 40536

Number of Licenses Previously Granted to Graduates of this Medical School:50

_

Application for: Resident Full License

The Secretary of the Board has reviewed this application and:

1) AUTHORIZED CIRCULARIZATION TO OTHER BOARD MEMBERS %’ J- 1§/ 71

2) ALL FIVE CRITERIA HAVE BEEN MET ){ L}\ )& ) L"l
- Passed USMLE < 2 attempts 7
- No DUIs, etc
- No Malpractice
- US Graduate
- Graduated Medical School on time

3) HAS ISSUED A TEMPORARY LICENSE THROUGH 1 /

4) HAS ISSUED A SPECIAL TRAINING LICENSE

§) REQUESTS SPECIFIC CONSIDERATION OF:

Page 1 of 3



Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision
Application Summary

Type  Number Name
MD 30440 CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

MEDICAL DOCTOR
Mailing Address Practice Address:
Addr. Date: January 15, 2014 January 15, 2014
Address: 1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD WICHITA MEDICAL CENTER, PA
5107 E KELLOGG
City,State ZIP: CHICAGO, IL 60622 . WICHITA, KS 67218
County: NOT OKLAHOMA NOT OKLAHOMA
Province:
Country: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Status: Endorsed By: KANSAS
Res: MD
Received: 01/15/2014 Date Date
Entered: 01/15/2014 Test Score  Taken Verified Attempts
Temp Issued: Test 1: USMLE 1 PASS 06/04/07 2/24/14 1
Temp Expires: Test 2: USMLE 3 PASS 06/20/11 2/24/14 1
Train Issued: Test 3: USMLE2CS  PASS 09/08/08 2/24/14 1
Train Expires: USMLE 2CK PASS 07/28/08 2/24/14 1
A';‘;: :ecf g?ﬁggg}: Test AV: Note: PASS means higher than 75
Board Actlon. Total Possible: 0
License #: 30440 Okla Passing: 0
Birthdate: 07/02/1981 Total Score: 0
Sex: F

Ethnic Origin:

PRE-MED EDUCATION
. School Name: UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY

City: LEXINGTON State:KY Country: UNITED STATES
Degree: BACHELOR OF ARTS From: 8/ 2001 To: 5 12005 Verified: 2/24/201.
School Name: VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY
City: NASHVILLE, TN State:TN Country: UNITED STATES
Degree: NONE From: 8/ 1998 To: 572001 Verified: 2/24/201.
School Name: UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE
City: LOUISVILLE State:KY Country:
Degree: NONE From: 1/ 1997 To: 5/1998 Verified: 2/24/201.
MEDICAL SCHOOL EDUCATION

Name: Univ Of KY Coll Of Med, Lexington Ky 40536

Foreign Name:

City: Lexington State/Country: United States of America
Degree: DOCTOR OF MEI From: 8/ 2005 To: 5/2009 Diploma Ver'd: Y

Page 2 of 3




Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision
Application Summary

Type  Number Name
MD 30440 CHERYL ANN CHASTINE

MEDICAL DOCTOR
POST GRADUATE EDUCATION
Facility:WEST SUBURBAN MEDICAL CENTER Specialty:FAMILY MEDICINE
Res. Fellowship: Residency
City: OAK PARK State:IL  Country:UNITED STATES OF AN
Verified: 02/24/2014 From: 7/ 2009 To: 672012
Comments:
PRACTICE HISTORY
Employed: SOUTH WIND WOMEN'S CENTER Supervisor:
City: WICHITA State: KS  Country: UNITED STATE
Specialty: FAMILY PLANNING From: 4/ 2013 To: |/ Verified:
Comments: REPRODUCTIVE HEALTHCARE, INCLUDING TERMINATION OF PREGNANCY, CONTRACE
Employed: NATHALIE MCCAMMON-CHASE, MD Supervisor:
City: OAK PARK State: L  Country: UNITED STATE
Specialty: FAMILY MEDICINE From: 8/ 2012 To: 8/ 2013 Verified:

Comments: FULL SPECTRUM PRIVATE FAMILY PRACTICE, INCLUDING OBSTETRICS AND INPATIENT .

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS Other Licenses
AMERICAN BOARD OF FAMILY MEDICINE State Lic# Status Ver'd

KS 0436207 A 3/10/14

IiL 036.128¢ A 3/21/14

DEFICIENCIES

Page 30of 3



Medlic Registration https://www.ok.gov/medlic/licensing/app/print_documentation.ph;

. Cheryl Ann Chastine
As of January 14, 2014, 9:56 pm

D.. Have you ever been denied or had removed or suspended hospital staff privileges? @ Yos ¢ No

denied medical staff privileges in Wichita, Kansas, due to hospital board opposntlon to the nature of my practice.
“dechned o Proceit Ny spp Veedva ~

Cheryl Ann Chastine
As of January 14, 2014, 9:56 pm

s ot: L RALSKE,
County of: @eb K
Wn or ?ons whose signature appears below personally appeared before the undersigned, a NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the above named county and state, on the

cwN 20 | H , and acknowledged the execution of foregoing instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the applicant therin named and for the
purpose therin set forth, that they are duly authorized to execute the foregoing instrument, and that the statements and representations therin contained are true to the best of

their knowledge and belief.
ses & —
p—— gnature of Applicant
| &, LCRIS. McCOY ﬁ Y i /ly’
{&5 Nosziy Publs - ezam o tomes No{a
My Appt. Espiras (4 <~ , Q) [
My Commission Expires

JAN 29 2014

OKLAHOMA STATE B
MEDICAL LICENSURE
AND SUPERVISION

OARD OF

N

1of1 1/14/7014 Q-8’7 DM



Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision

APPLICATION FOR OKLAHOMA MEDICAL DOCTOR LICENSE
Received:01/15/2014

Applicant Name: CHASTINE, CHERYL ANN MD 30440
1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD
CHICAGO, IL 60622
(312) 788-4004
Date Of Birth: 07/02/1981 Place Of Birth (City, State): LOUISVILLE, KY
Sex: F Race: Asian/Pacific Islander
| Education
Type Name City ST Country From To Degree Comments Verif
UG UNIVERSITY OF LEXINGTON KY 8/2001 5/2005 BACHELOR OF
KENTUCKY ARTS
UG VANDERBILT NASHVILLE, - TN 8/1998 5/2001 NONE
UNIVERSITY
Medical Schoo! Name City State Country
Univ Of KY Coll Of Med, Lexington Ky 40536 Lexington KY  United States of America
Post-Graduate
Facility ' City ST Country Specialty From To
WEST SUBURBAN MEDICAL  OAK PARK IL UNITED STATI FAMILY MEDICINE 7/2009  6/2012
CENTER
Practice History
Employer Specialty Supervisor City ST Country From To Verif
SOUTH WIND WOMEN'S FAMILY WICHITA KS 4/2013 0/0
CENTER PLANNING
NATHALIE FAMILY OAK PARK IL 8/2012 82013
MCCAMMON-CHASE, MEDICINE
MD
Other/ Out-Of-State Licenses : . q oD
State License # Profession Status  Issue Date Exp Date %
KS 0436207 1/30/13 6/30/14
iL 036.128802 713111 7/31/14
MD Exam
Exam State Score DateTaken  #
USMLE

MD 30440 Application Received 01/15/2014 Page 1 of 3



Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision

APPLICATION FOR OKLAHOMA MEDICAL DOCTOR LICENSE
Received:01/15/2014

Questions Answered 01/13/2014 Response

Have you ever been denied provider participation, terminated, sanctioned, or penalized by any third party payor, N
to include TRICARE, MEDICARE, MEDICAID?

Have you ever surrendered or had any adverse action taken against any narcotic permit (state or federal)? N
Have you ever been denied membership or had disciplinary action taken by a national, state or county N
professional organization?

Have you ever been denied or had removed or suspended hospital staff privileges? Y
denied medical staff privileges in Wichita, Kansas, due to hospital board opposition to the nature of my practice.
Have you ever surrendered hospital staff privileges while under investigation or to avoid investigation? N
Have you ever entered into an agreement with a federal, state or local jurisdictional body to avoid formal action? N
Have you ever been the subject of an investigation or disciplinary action by a hospital, clinic, practice group, N
training program or professional school?

Have you had any adverse judgment, settlement, or award against you arising from a professional liability N
claim?

Have you ever had professional liability coverage declined, canceled, issued on special terms, or renewal N
refused?

Have you ever been reported to the National Practitioners Data Bank (NPDB) or to the Healthcare Integrity and N
Protection Data Bank (HIPDB)? (If yes, enclose a copy of the report.)

Has your application for examination or a license ever been denied? N
Have you ever failed any part of a licensure/certification/registration examination? N
Have you ever surrendered a license or had a license revoked? N
Has any disciplinary action been taken on any license? N
Have you ever been requested to appear before a licensing or disciplinary agency? N
Have you ever been arrested, charged with, or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor, other than traffic N
violations? ’

Have you ever been arrested, charged with, or convicted of a traffic violation involving the use of any drug or N
chemical substance, including alcohol?

Are you now or have you within the past two years been addicted to or used in excess any drug or chemical N
substance, including alcohol?

Have you obtained an assessment or been treated for the use of any drug or chemical substance, including N
alcohol?

Do you currently have or have you had within the past two years any mental or physical disorder or condition N

which, if untreated, could affect your ability to practice competently?

MD 30440 Application Received 01/15/2014 Page 2 of 3




Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision

APPLICAT!ON FOR OKLAHOMA MEDICAL DOCTOR LICENSE
Received:01/15/2014

¥ licensed, where do you intend to locate?
Norman, Ok

Why do you seek Licensure in the state of Oklahoma?
To practice comprehensive reproductive health care at a clinic that my organization is purchasing.

Have you executed or been offered a contract in connection with practice in the state of Oklahoma?
No

If 'Yes', Name of practice:
If so, Please identify with which category:

Name of Previous Carrier and'PoIicy Holder
ISMIE - Nathalie McCammon-Chase, MD

Name of Current Carrier and policy Holder
Lexington Insurance Company - Southwind Women's center

Will your professional liability insurance policy cover your practice in Oklahoma
No

If NO, when do you expect to obtain liability insurance that will cover practice in Oklahoma
prior to beginning practice

| attest that all the above information is accurate as of January 14, 2014: (Siqned Online)

MD 30440 Application Received 01/15/2014

Page 3 of 3




APR 18 201k

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF
MEDICAL LICENSURE
AND SUPERVISION

THIS PHOTOGRAPH, TAKEN WITHIN THE PAST
TWELVE MONTHS, IS A CORRECT LIKENESS OF
MYSELF.

/;

-

(AL

APPLICANT SIGNATURE

Cceclo. OTio T ™

‘NOTARY SIGNATURE

Q. -7
COMMISSION NUMBER: MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

L CL\ ary / OL a.f ‘Ar/’b(_ , hereby certify under oath that T am the person named in the application for
license to practice medicine and surgery in the State of Oklahoma, that all statements 1 have made herein are true; that the photograph is a true
resemblance of me and was made within the last 12 months; that in consideration of the issuance to me of a license to practice medicine and
surgery in the State of Oklahoma I hereby pledge that I shall abstain from deceptive or fraudulent methods of practice, from immoral,
unprofessional and unethical conduct; I shall abstain from professional association with, and shall not act as a shield for, an unlicensed
practitioner or other person and I hereby agree that violation of this pledge shall constitute cause for the revocation of my medical license.

I hereby authorize all hospitals, institutions or organizations, my references, personal physicians, employers (past and present), business and
professional associates (past and present) and all government agencies (local, state, federal or foreign) to release to the Oklahoma State Board of
Medical Licensure and Supervision or its successors any information, files or records requested by that Board in connection with this application.
I further anthorize the Oklishoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision or its successors to release to the organizations, individuals
or groups listed above any information which is material to this application or any subsequent licensure or licensure renewal.

T s e,

~ APPLICANTS SIGNATURE

W_swommamommqm /ﬁl/; DAY OF SR 20 /<

. @ Oé/%f ~ SEAL
7 NOTARY PUBLIC 7 y
COMMISSION NUMBER: MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: Z- & ‘9
NP

"OFFICIAL SEAL"
MARIA OLCHOWYJ ‘
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILUNOIS ¢

My Comir icion Exwpirgshggigalzom

Qols Brdi s

g e

T

o
=



FEDERATION
CREDENTIALS
VERIFICATION
SERVICE

Medical Professional
Information Profile

This report provides credentialing information for
Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine

Social Security Number:
Date of Birth: July 02, 1981
FID#: 215425828

Recipient: OK - Oklahoma State Board of Medical
Licensure & Supervision

Ul

ABOUT THIS PROFILE

The Federation Credentials Verification Service (FCV'S) was retained by the above referenced medical
professional to verify his/her medical credentials for submission to your agencylorganization. Unless
noted otherwise, all documents contained in this report were received directly from the issuing
institution per written request made by FCVS.

NOTICE: All documents bearing an original Official FCVS seal are cartified to be an exact reproduction
of the original. Where required, original documents are provided according io the agreements with the
Institution issuing such document. FCVS maintains all original documents (excluding third-party

inati ipts) in the physician's source file.

This FCVS Medical Professional Inf ion Profile ("Profile”) is compiled and provided by the
Federation of State Medical Boards of the United States, inc. (Federation) as a reference source for,
and only for, its member boards and other entities authorized by the Federation. The Profile embodies
and contains confidential business infc ion b the inf ion, and the format and

presentation of that inf: ion, comprise trade secrets of the Federation and because the Profile’s
disciosure would harm the Federation by providing others with an unfair business advantage in

pefing with the F ion's FCVS services, Further, the form of the Profile and the contents of this
Profile, including the compilation of inft ion in this Profile, are the Federation’s copyrighted works
and proprietary, confidential information and are subject to the protections of United States laws
goveming i d and frade , @ well as various state laws protecting the

Federation's trade secrets and other intellectual property rights. This Profile and its contents may not
be (1) copied, reformatted, modified, published or displayed publicly or (2) used, disclosed, distributed,
shared or sold, in whole or part, for any purpose, i ing use to any database or files as a
compendium or otherwise, all of which is strictly prohibited without the express written consent of the
Federation's CEO.

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 |

EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(BI17)868-5000 FAX(817)8B68-5099

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards
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Note: Your board may wish to review the unresolved items below marked by an "X"
Please review the Credentials Analysis Report for further details on the unresolved items

Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
Date of Birth: Julv 02. 1981
Social Security Number. .
FID: 215425828

I. FCVS Reports

Il. FSMB and Other Reports

lIL. Identity

A. Certified Birth Certificate OR Copy w/ Cert. of Identification

IV. Medical Education

A. Pre-medical Schools

B. Medical Schools

University of Kentucky College of Medicine
1. Medical Education Form and Translation
2. Medical Education Dean's Letter
3. Medical Education Transcript and Translation
4. Medical Education Diploma and Translation '

C. Fifth Pathway Program

D. ECFMG Certification

V. Graduate Medical Education

West Suburban Hospital Medical Center
1. GME Form
2. GME Completion Certificate

VI. Licensure Examination History
A. FSMB Exam Transcript

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(817)868-5000 FAX(BI7)B68B-509%

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards Page 1 of 1
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Table of Contents

I. FCVS Reports

A. Physician Information Report
B. Credentials Analysis Report
C. Chronology of Activities

ll. FSMB and Other Reports

A. Board Action Data Bank Report
B. American Board of Medical Specialty Verification

lil. Identity

A. Affidavit
B. Certified Birth Certificate or Original Passport or Cert. of ldentification with Photocopy
C. Documentation to Support Name Variation

IV. Medical Education

A. Verification of Medical Education

B. Clinical Clerkships (if applicable)

C. Verification of Fifth Pathway (if applicable)
D. ECFMG Certification (if applicable)

V. Graduate Medical Education

A. Verification of Graduate Medical Education

VI. Licensure Examination History (State Licensing Authorities Only)

A. LMCC Transcript

B. State Medical Board Transcript
C. NCCPA Transcript

D. NBME Transcript

E. NBOME Transcript

F. FSMB Transcript

© 1996 F ion of State Medical Board:
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identity

Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine

Documentation: Certified Birth Certificate OR Copy w/ Cert, of
Identification

Gender: Female
Date of Birth: July 02, 19%
Place of Birth: St. Matthews, KY, UNITED STATES
Social Security Number:
FID: 215425828

Physical Description: Height: 5ft. 7in.
Weight: 125 Ibs.
Eye Color: Brown

Hair Color: Brown

Contact Information

Mailing Address: 1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD
CHICAGO, IL 60622-3806
UNITED STATES

Permanent Address: 1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD
CHICAGO, IL 60622-3806
UNITED STATES

Telephone Numbers: Primary: (312) 788-4004
Secondary: N/A

Fax: N/A
Other: N/A
Z 400 FULLER WISER ROAD { SUITE 300 | EULESS,. TX 7603 % TEL{(817)B68-5000 FAX(817)868-5099 Z

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards Page 1 of 5
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Pre-medical Education
(Provided by Applicant. Not verified with the primary source.)
Institution: University of Louisville
Address: Louisville, KY 40292
UNITED STATES
Dates of Attendance: 01/—/1997 To 05/—/1998
Degree Conferred/lssued: Applicant did not graduate

(Provided by Applicant. Not verified with the primary source.)
Institution: Vanderbilt University Nashville
Address: Nashville, TN 37235
UNITED STATES
Dates of Attendance: 08/—/1998 To 05/—/2001
Degree Conferred/lssued: Applicant did not graduate

(Provided by Applicant. Not verified with the primary source.)
Institution: University of Kentucky
Address: Lexington, KY 40503-0054
UNITED STATES
Dates of Attendance: 08/—-/2001 To 05/—/2005
Degree Conferred/Issued: Bachelor of Arts

ECFMG

There are none identified or not applicable.

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL{8!17)8B68-5000 FAX(817)868-5099 %

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards Page 2 of 5
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Medical Education

Medical School: University of Kentucky College of Medicine
Address: 138 Leader Ave
Lexington, KY 40506-9983
UNITED STATES

; Dates of Attendance: 08/01/2005 to 05/14/2009
i Date Certificate Issued: 05/16/2009
Degree Conferred/issued: Doctor of Medicine

Unusual Circumstances
Leave of Absence/Extension: No
Probation: No
Disciplined: No
Negative Reports: No
Limitations: No

Fifth Pathway

There are none identified or not applicable.

% 400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(BI17)B6B-5000 FAX(817)868-5099

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards Page 3 of 5
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Information Report
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Graduate Medical Education

Institution:
Address:

Training Level:

Program Type:
Specialty:

Dates of Attendance:
Completed Successfully:
Accreditation:

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
Leave of Absence/Extension:
Probation:

Disciplined:

Negative Reports:
Limitations:

West Suburban Hospital Medical Center
1 Erie Court
Suite 4110 Professional Office Building
Oak Park, IL 60302
UNITED STATES

1

Residency
Family Medicine

07/01/2009 To 06/30/2010

Yes
ACGME

2

Residency
Family Medicine

07/01/2010 To 06/30/2011

Yes
ACGME

3

Residency
Family Medicine

07/01/2011 To 06/30/2012

Yes
ACGME

No
No
No
No
No

£ 400 FULLER WISER ROAD |

SUITE 300

EULESS. TX 7603%

TEL{(B17)8B68-5000 FAX(817)868-5099

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards
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Licensure Examinations

FSMB Transcript USMLE Step 1 Date: 06/2007 Passed the Exam

FSMB Transcript USMLE Step 2 CK Date: 07/2008 Passed the Exam

FSMB Transcript USMLE Step 2 CS Date: 09/2008 Passed the Exam

FSMB Transcript USMLE Step 3 Date: 06/2011 Passed the Exam '
ABMS Verification

A report of the result from a search of the data provided by the American Board of Medical Specialties is enclosed.

Board Action

A report of the results from a search of the Board Action Data Bank is enclosed.

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine FID: 215425828

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS. TX 76039 TEL(817)8B68B-5000 FAX(817)868-5099
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The Credentials Analysis Report is a comparative report of a medical professional's credentials as reported to FCVS by the
applicant and the primary source (Medical School, Post Graduate Training program, etc.). It will also list particular missing
documentation, if any, as outlined in the FCVS Policies and Procedures.

Medical Professional Identification

Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
Date of Birth:  July 02, 1981
Social Security Number:
FID: 215425828

Omissions

There are no omissions identified.

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 [ EULESS., TX 76039 TEL(817)868-5000 FAX(817)868-5099
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Discrepancies

There are no discrepancies identified.

Miscellaneous Information

There is no miscellaneous information identified.

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine

400 FULLER WISE& ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(817)868-5000

FAX(817)868-5099
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The Chronology of Activiti
professional applicant.

es is a comprehensive report of a medical professional's activities as reported to FCVS by the medical-

Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
Date of Birth: July 02, 1981
Social Security Number:
FID#: 215425828

Start End Activity Location Overlap Explanation Program Length Explanation

Date Date

08/2005 |05/2009 |Medical Education |University of Kentucky
Record College of Medicine, 138

Leader Ave Lexington, KY
40506-9983 UNITED
STATES

07/2009 |06/2012 |GME

Record West Suburban Hospital
Medical Center,1 Erie
Court Oak Park, IL 60302
UNITED STATES

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine

400 FULLER WISER
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. o Board Action
. | FEDERATION PHYSICIAN
F P D C t DATA CENTER Clearance Report

February 12, 2014

Attn:

Re: Board Action Query Dated: February 12, 2014
FSMB Batch Number: BQ2399318

The following is a report of the search results from the Board Action Data Bank as of February 12, 2014
for practitioners submitted as part of the above-referenced batch for which NO board actions were identified.

Provider cleared with No Actions as of February 12, 2014

Name DOB School YriGrad Provider ID

Cheryl Ann Chastine 07/02/1981 018010 2009 203713

License History

Licensing Entity
ILLINOIS
KANSAS

PLEASE NOTE: The licensure history information contained in these reports is not considered licensure verification but rather an

indicator of known states of historical licensure for these individuals. Use of this information shouid be limited fo cross-reference
nlmasee

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 [ EULESS. TX 74039 TEL(SIT)R68.5000 FAX(BI7)868-5099
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As of  02/12/2014
Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Chastine
Date of Birth:  7/2/1981
Year of Graduation: 2009 (Doctor of Medicine)
ABMSUID#: 995346
Certification
Certification:
Board: Family Practice
Specialty:  Family Practice
Status: ACT
Initial Certification:  07/01/2012

End of report for Cheryl Chastine

All certification information on the ABMS report is based on a search of data shared with the FSMB by the American Board of
Medical Specialties. For some physicians the biographic data in the ABMS database is incomplete and is not included in the

shared data. FCVS is unable to verify specialty certification on these

ABMS on any missing or discrepant information.

physicians. FCVS does not follow up with the applicant or

400 FULLER WISER ROAD |

SUITE 300 |

EULESS,. TX 76039

TEL(BI7)868-5000

FAX(817)868.-5099
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VERIFICATION SEAVICE

F CVS F.EDERATIQN ClEDENTIALS » AfﬁdaVlt and lease

I, the undersigned, hereby certify under gath that { am the person named in this application, that all statements |

1 have or shall make with respect thereto are true, that | am the original and lawful possessor and person named in
the various forms and credentials fumnished or to be furnished with respect to my application and that all documents,
| forms or copies thereof fumished or to be furnished with respect to my application are strictly true in every aspect.

I acknowiedge that 1 have read and understand the “INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THE FCVS
APPLICATION" and have answered all questions contained in the application fruthfully and completely. | further
acknowledge that failure on my part to answer questions truthfully and completely may {ead to me being prosscuted
under appropriate federal and state laws.

1 authorize and request every person, hospital, -dinic, govemment agency (local, state, federa! or foreign). court,
association, institution or law enforcement agency having custody or control of any documents, records and other
information pertaining to me to furnish 1o the Federation Credentials Verification Service any such information,
including documents, records regarding charges or complaints filed against me, formal or informal, pending or
closed, or any other pertinent data and to permit the Federation Credentials Verification Service or any of its agents
ar representatives to inspect and make copies of such documents, records, and other information in connection with
this application.

%.p’mn has | b hereby release, discharge and exonerate the Federatlon Credentials Verification Service, its agents or

been instructed to | Pepresentatives and any person fumishing information, of any and all liability of every nature and kind arising out of
sign the front of investigation made by the Federation Credentials Versification Service. | authorize the Federation Credentials

the phatograph. Verification Service 1o release information, material, documents, orders or the like relating to me or this appﬁcatnon to :
Your seal {or any entity al my raquest. ,

stamp) must be ) _ o ) .
partly upon the While the FSMB will only use oallected personal information for the purposes described on our website and in the
"h“:";‘z" partly FCVS application materials, the FSMB has no control over the entities to which an applicant authorizes the release
:i';';‘m of the of FCVS materials. Such entities may include state medical boards, state asteopathic boards, and other entities that
applicant. | may be subject to state and federal public information or open records laws, which might require the release of
certain FCVS packet information to the public uponr request.

Applicant’s Printed Last Name

1/ 29/1y

Date of'Sigmh:re {must correspond 1o date of notarization)

" State of %A(@Skg , County of %fﬁil J itf.K :

.1 certify that on the date set forth below the individual named above did appear personally before me and that | d%d ldent:fy this -
.applicant by: (a) comparing his/her physical appearance with the photograph on the identifying document presented by the
applicant and with the photograph affixed hereto, and {b) comparing the applicant's signature made in my presence on this form
with the signature on his/her identifyin ’g,document. The statements on this document are subscnbed and sworn to before me by

the applicant on this =S: dayof ; dhnbidie) .y 20 =

Notary Public Signature: ~ / 17 S I\\Y‘
My Notary Commission Bxpres: &~ 1 7V 7

203713 & O 3‘7 [5 ’ _ | . 215425828

i 400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS. TX 76039 TEL{217)868-5000 FAX(8!17)8B68.-5099 E
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Instruction to the Dean
Please complete both pages The individual identified on the attached Authorization for Release of Information, Documents and Records
of this form, sign date and form has authorized your medical school to provide fo the Federation Credentials Verification Service (FCVS)
seal on the front page then any and all information pertaining to their education at your institution.
retumn to:
Federation Credentials Please note: If your institution processes transcript requests through ancther office, FCVS has likely made
Verification Service such a request under separate cover.
;?J?t:;ggr Wiser Road If your office also processes transcript requests, please attach the individual's official transcript

Euless, TX 76039 (which indicates courses taken, dates and hours of attendance, and scores, grades, or evaluation).
Institution Name: University of Kentucky College of Medicine
Address Line 1:  University of Kentucky College of Medicine
Address Line 2: 138 Leader Avenue
City: Lexington State/Province:  KY Zip Code (Postal Code): 40506
Country: us
If name of institution was different when' this individual attended, please note this name below:
N/A
Premedical Education:
Years of education required for admission to your medical school: 16
Credential/degree presented by the applicant for admission to your medical school: BA
Enroliment and Participation:  Our records indicate that Chastine, Cheryl Ann

(type/print individual's name: Last, First, Middie, Suffix)
aftended our medical school for total of 4 years of medical education on the following dates: From: 08/01/2005 To:  05/14/2009
Month Day Year Month Day Year

This individual
Was awarded the degree of Doctor of Medicine on 05/16/2009
Was NOT awarded a degree because: (please explain - additional page if necessary) Month Day Year

Attestation Name: Beth Hartmann

Affix Institutional Signature:  Beth Hartrmann

Seal Here

If no seal is available, Title: COM Registrar
this form must be . . )
notarized. Date of Signature:  01/23/2014 Phone: (859) 323-2456
Fax: (859) 323-2076 Email:  bahart2@email.uky.edu
203713 2269 215425828
400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 ] EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(8I hsss-sooo FAX(B17)B6B-5099
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Unusual Circumstances
1. Do this individual's official records reflect (an) interruption(s) or extension(s) in his/her medical education? No
If Yes, please specify the reason(s) for, indicate the date of the interruptions(s) or extension(s) and check whether the
Interruption/extension was approved or unapproved:
From Date: To Date:
Personal/Family
Academic remediation
Health
Financial
Participation in joint degree Program (e.g., MD/PhD)
Participation in non-research special study
(e.g., feliowship, intemational experience)
Participation in non-degree research
Other:
Other:
Please Specify:
2, Do this individual's official records reflect that he/she was ever placed on academic or disciplinary probation during his/her No
medical education? )
If YES, please select the reason(s) for the probation, indicate the dates of placement on and removal from
probation and attach additional documentation to this report:
From Date: To Date:
Academic Probation
Probation for unprofessional conduct/behavioral
Other:
Please specify a reason:
3. Do this individual's official records reflect that he/she was ever disciplined for unprofessional conduct/behavioral reasons No
by the medical school or parent university?
If YES, please provide detailed documentation/information about the circumstances and outcome(s):
4. Do this individual's official records reflect that he/she was ever the subject of negative reports for behavioral reasons or an No
investigation by the medical school or parent university?
HYES, please provide detailed documentation/information about the circumstances and outcome(s):
§. Do this individual's official records reflect that there were any limitations or special requirements imposed on the individual No
because of questions of academic incompetence, disciplinary problems, or any other reason?
If YES, please provide detailed documentation/information about the nature of the limitations or special requirement:
203713 2269 215425828
400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(B17)868-5000 FAX(817}B6B-5095
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Medical School

Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
University of Kentucky College of Medicine

Unusual Circumstances

Did you have any interruption(s) or extension(s) in your medical education?

Were you ever placed on probation?

Were you ever disciplined or placed under investigation?

Were any negative reports for behavioral reasons ever filed by instructors?

Were any limitations or special requirements imposed on you because of
academic performance, incompetence, disciplinary problems or for
any other reason?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine

PROVIDED BY

APPLICANT

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 76039 TEL(817)868-5000

FAX(817)868-5099
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UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY

College of Medicine

Office of Stoadent Affairs

138 Leader Avenue

Lexington. KY 40506-9983

(859) 323-5261
o - . Fax (859)323-2076 .
www.mc uky edwmeded/student_affairs

November 1, 2008

MEDICAL STUDENT PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
For Cheryl Chastine

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
Chery] Chastine is a fourth-year student at the University of Kentncky College of Medicine in

Lexington, Kentucky.

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS

Cheryl is a recognized leader in the Class of 2009. She serves as Secretary for the Family
Medicine Interest Group, President of the Clinical Neurosciences Club, and President for the
Forum for Reproduction Education and Empowerment. She has supervised ambulatory medical
care to homeless patients in the Salvation Army Student Run Free Clinic. In the fall semester of
2008, she served as an instructor for teaching Physical Exam for small groups of first year
medical students. She is a student member of the American Medical Association,.the American
College of Physicians, the American Psychiatric Association, the Association of Reproductive
Health Professionals, as well as the American Academy of Family Physicians. She is fluent in
speaking Spanish and French.

ACADEMIC HISTORY

Date of Expected Graduation from Medical School: May 16, 2009
Date of Matriculation in Medical School: August 1, 2005

Was this student required to repeat or otherwise remediate any coursework during his/her
medical education? NO

Was this student the fecipicnt of any adverse action by the medical school or its parent
institution? NO '

An Egual Opporimy University




ACADEMIC PROGRESS

Preclinical/Basic Science Curriculum:

Cheryl completed the first year of the medical curriculum with a 3.57 GPA and was promoted
“With Distinction.” She completed the second year with a 3.27 GPA. Cheryl passed the United
States Medical Licensing Examination Step 1 with a score of 248.

Core Clinical Clerkships in Chronological Order-

Clerkship 1 Surgery: “Conscientious, outstanding student. Well prepared always. Very good with
patients and families.”

Clerkship 2 Psychiatry: “Interested in psychiatry, good notes.”

Clerkship 3 Neurology: “Whatever medical career she ultimately chooses, she will be
enormously successful ” “Cheryl, although a bit quiet, was a very pleasant, integral part of the
team. She followed her patients closely and presented detailed yet succinct summaries of her
patients during moming rounds. She was intellectually curious, and Iike her counterpart,
presented topics of interest unsolicited ” “Cheryl is a hardworking student; she is enthusiastic
about learning. She maintained good rapport with parents and patients.”

Clerkship 4 Inpatient Pediatrics: “Attention to detail, concise presentations, compassionate care
of children and families.”

Clerkship 5 Outpatient Pediatrics: “Excellent rapport with patients, parents, and health care team_
Hard working and interested in learning new skills

Cletkship 6 Family Medicine: “Overall, she was a very impressive student. Knowledgeable,
helpful, great rapport with patients. Very comfortable with primary care and patient complexity.
Incorporated prevention into plans s well. Will make an outstanding physician. Performs above
her peers clinically and with patients.” “Cheryl has an outstanding understanding of family
Medicine. Her patient care skills, professionalism and medical knowledge are superb.”

Clerkship 7 Obstetrics & Gynecology: “Good presentations.” “Definitely does her reading
outside of clinical duties.” “Will be a strong voice for the patients. Does a good job of viewing
the whole patient including social and emotional needs as well as medical/physical ones. Well
read and always prepared for rounds ”

Clerkship 8 Internal Medicine/Emergency Medicine: “It was a pleasure working with Ms.
Chastine. She has an excellent fund of knowledge that provides her an outstanding opportunity to
excel. She has an excellent common sense approach to patient problems which will serve her
well in solving common and complex problems caring for patients.” “Cheryl did a good job on
this service. She carefully followed her patients, learned the cases, and had good plans of care.
She worked well with the other team members and ancillary staff. She showed evidence of
outside reading and had a solid knowledge base.”

Ax Equs! Opportunity University




SUMMARY

The College of Medicine is pleased to highly recommend Cheryl Chastine for a residency
position in your program. Cheryl has demonstrated that she has an excellent fund of medical
knowledge and can perform well in the clinical arena. Cheryl is an extremely capable, mature
individnal who performs all her clinical duties well and is conscientious about every aspect of
her work. She also demonstrates intellectual curiosity. I have personally enjoyed getting to know
Cheryl over the past four years. I believe she will be a tremendous asset to your program and
recommend you give her application your full consideration.

W ‘%TMCM
Jennifer K. Brueckner

Assistant Dean for Student Affairs
jbrueck@uky.edu

An Equal Opporfunidty University
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Fedevising af

STATEES I
MEDICAL Federation Credentiais Verification Service {FCVS)
BO A RD S 400 Fuller Wiser Road. Suite 300, Enless, TX 76039
TS Talk: (817) 866-5000 Fax: (817} 868-5099
Verification of Graduate Medical Education .
lnstnution: West Suburban Hospital Medical Center Attentior:  Program Director
Specialty: Family Medicine Affifaled
University:
Address:  Oak Park L
Verification For: Name: Chastine. Chervl Ann
DOB: 07/02/1981
Individual's Name on Record {if different from above):
Tralning Level: 1 . -
:"’ngi'?mﬁ 9.1.2 3 otc) Specialty/Subspeciatty: Family Medicine
articlpation: :
iportant: ::::::’y From: 07/01/2009 To: 08/30/2010
Report | let . R .
Trea‘?r?ing T:v";l’: (Yem) CIChiet Residency Successfully Completed?: HYes [ONo [in Progress
Sepacaie f'ﬂmf:';‘;se that OiFeliowship Accredited by: KIACGME  [JAOA Owceme [Orsc [Oerec
compiota OIResearch ORCPSC  [JAPPAP  [JNone of these
Training Level: 2 . . -
If e training level (year)is | (8.9. 1,2. 3, etc.) SpeciaityiSubspecialty: Family Medicine
curendly in progress report .
the expacied complelion E'“*emsmp From: 07/01/2010 To: 06/30/2011
date in the "To" fieid. JResidency -
CIChief Residency Successfully Completed?: KYes ONo [Jin Progress
OFeliowship Accredited by: [YACGME  [JAOCA OLCGME  [Orsc [Jcrrc
1t intemships,
Peesibibribut i [IResearch DORCPSC  [JAPPAP  [TJNone of these
Fellowships separataly.
Training Levai: 3 S ..
) fen. 1,2 3, alc) Speciaity/Subspeciatty: Family Medicine
Use one section per E]Intemship
Deparment/Specialty. If the
DwarmeniSpecay e | RRecidency From: 07/01/2011 To: 06/30/2012
teting or transitional, pis
:ovidg :rschedut:nof pes [IChief Residency Successfully Completed?: [XYes ONeo [Jin Progress
fotations, [OFeliowship .
Accredited by: IACGME  [JaoA OLCGME  [ORsc crec
[OResearch
[OrcpsC OaPpPAP [INone of these
Unusual . s . -
1. Did this individual ever take a leave of absence or break from hisier training? ....................... [OvYes XNo
Circumstances: 2. Was this individual ever placed on probation? . []Y8S [N
Check the correct response.
Omitad responses require | 3. Was this individual evar disciplined or placed under investigation? ...................... . FlYes XiNo
written explanation. .
4. Were any negative reports for behavioral reasons ever fifed byinstructors? ..., [lYes N0
Foe you may 5. Were any limitations or special requirements placed upon this individual because
corinue your explanation of qguestions of academic Incompetence, disciplinary problems or any other reason? Cyes BINo
on a separate shaet of
paper. Please explain any "Yes" rasponse from abova:
Certification: Compiefion of the following is centification that the information above is an accurate account of this individual's records anc is true
- - and t. The signature line must contain the original signalure, or the electronic lyped signature, of the program director
i il { (M.DJD.O. only),
. o nal i 3
ace. If il Name: __Scoft Levin MD Signawrfy&z”f;. , =2
Bilable. -
ethis || Title of Signatory- Program Director Date of Signature: 2/ 4/ ¢ ¥
Al ;
e Tet 708-763-2389 Fax: 708-763-2162 E-Mait: slevin@westsubme com

Rev. 01/24/2014

FCVS ID: 203713 FID: 215425828  CODE: 116527
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Federasion aF *

STATENM *,

VERIFICATION SERVICE " Unu iret ; MEDICAL .
oy Unusual Circumstances - BOARDS &
Page 1 of 1
Graduate Medical Education
Medical Professional Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
West Suburban Hospital Medical Center
Family Medicine
Unusual Circumstances
Did you have any interruption(s) or extension(s) in your medical education? Yes No
Were you ever placed on probation? Yes No
Were you ever disciplined or placed under investigation? Yes No
Were any negative reports for behavioral reasons ever filed by instructors? Yes No
Were any limitations or special requirements imposed on you because of
academic performance, incompetence, disciplinary problems or for
any other reason?
Yes No

End of report for: Cheryl Ann Chastine

PROVIDED BY

APPLICANT

400 FULLER WISER ROAD | SUITE 300 | EULESS, TX 78039 TEL(817)868-5000

FAX(817)B6B-5099

© 1996 Federation of State Medical Boards
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Licensure Examination History
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%‘& 'MI,E United States Medical Licensing Examination® (USMLE®)

United States ~ Certified Transcript of Scores
_ Medical This document was prepared by the
Li{f&?'ns;ng : Federation of State Medical Boards of the United States, Inc.
Eramination Federation Place, 400 Fuller Wiser Road, Suite 300, Euless, TX 76039-3856 — Telephone (817) 868-4000

Date:  01/22/2014
Recipient:

Federation Credentials Verification Service
ATTN: FCVS ‘

Packet ID: 203713

Examinee ID#:  5-194-539-2
Examinee: Chastine, Cheryl Ann Date of Birth:  (07/02/1981
Alt Name(s):

Results for Steps taken by this examinee (and for which results have been reported to date) are shown below. For Steps that span more
than one day, the test date reflects the day on which the examination began. Where numeric scores are reported, the recommended
minimum passing score (“MP”) is shown in parentheses. Pass/fail outcomes are based upon the minimum passing level in place at the
time of test administration and are not altered by subsequent revisions to the minimum passing level. Effective April 1, 2013, test results
are reported on a three-digit scale only; two-digit scores reported for prior administrations will no longer be reported. Test results
reported as passing represent an exam score of 75 or higher on a two-digit scoring scale.

USMLE STEP 1
Test Date Pass/Fail Total MP Comments
06/04/2007 Pass 248 (185)
USMLE STEP 2 l
Clinical Knowledge (CK)
Test Date Pass/Fail Total MP Comments
07/28/2008 Pass 263 (184
Clinical Skills (CS)*
Test Date Pass/Fail Total MP Comments
09/08/2008 Pass
USMLE STEP 3
Test Date Pass/Fail Total MP Comments
KENTUCKY 06/20/2011 Pass 249 (187)

NOTE: A search of the Board Action Data Bank of the Federation of State Medical Boards (FSMB) reveals no reported information on this examinee.

This document was printed from a secure website and accurately refiects score information maintained by the FSMB.
CcDS v051221 27129137 Page 1 of 2



Chastine, Cheryl Ann

Examinee:

INTERPRETATION OF RESULTS

USMLE transcripts include a complete examination history. On
those Step examinations for which numeric scores are reported, a
three-digit scale is used. Most scores fall between 140 and 260 on
this scale. The recommended minimum passing score is shown on
the front of the transcript next to the examinee’s score for each
administration along with a pass/fail outcome. Test results reported
as passing represent an exam score of 75or higher on a two-digit
scoring scale. The level of proficiency required to meet the
recommended minimum passing level for each USMLE Step is
reviewed periodically and is subject to change. Such changes do not
alter pass/fail outcomes from prior test administrations.

For examinations with reported scores, the Standard Emor of
Measurement (SEM) provides an index of the variation that would
be expected t0 occur if an examinee were tested repeatedly using
different sets of items covering similar content The SEM is usually
in the range of 4 to 8 points.

STEP 2 CLINICAL SKILLS (CS)
Step 2 CS results are reported as pass or fail, with no numeric score.
Had the two-digit reporting scale been used, examinees would have
had to achieve a score of 75 or higher in order to pass.

ANNOTATIONS APPEARING UNDER “COMMENTS”
Circumstances in connection with an administration shown on this
transcript may result in one or more annotations listed next to the
score. A description of each Comment is provided below:

Indeterminate - Results are at or above the passing level but cannot
be certified as .representing a valid measure of the examinees
knowledge or competence as sampled by the examination. No score
is reported. Information regarding the nature of the indeterminate
score is available. If such information is not enclosed with this
transcript, it may be obtained by contacting the organization from
which you received the transcript or the USMLE Secretariat, 3750
Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104, telephone (215) 590-9700.

Incomplete - The examinee sat for some, but not all, of the
scheduled examination. No score is reported.

This document was prepared by the
Federation of State Medical Boards of the United States, Inc.
Federation Place, 400 Fuller Wiser Road, Suite 300, Euless, TX 76039-3856 — Telephone (317) 868-4000

Examinee ID#:
Date of Birth:

5-194-539-2
07/02/1981

Irregular Behavior - The Committee for Individualized Review
determined that the examinee engaged in imegular behavior.
Examples of irregular behavior are described in the current edition
of the USMLE Bulletirg of Information. Information regarding the
nature of the imegular behavior and the determination of the
Committee is available. If such information is not enclosed with
this transcript, it may be obtained by contacting the organization
from which you received the transcript or the USMLE Secretariat,
3750 Market  Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104, telephone (215)
590-9700.

Score Not Available - The score is not available. Further review
and/or analysis may be pending, or it may have been determined that
the score cannot be reported.

Test Accommodations - Following review and approval of a
request from the examinee, test accommodations were provided in
the administration of the examination. '

ANNOTATIONS APPEARING AS “NOTE”
Circumstances pot in connection with an administration shown on
this transcript may result in one or more anmotations and an
explanation or instructions to contact the appropriate individual or
organization. The Note will appear at the end of the document.

BOARD ACTION DATA BANK INFORMATION
APPEARING AS “NOTE”
The Board Action Data Bank of the Federation of State Medical
Boards (FSMB) contains actions reported to the FSMB by U.S.
licensing and disciplinary boards, Canadian licensing authorities,
the US. Armed Forces, the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services, and other credentialing entities. To be included in the
Data Bank, an action must be a matter of public record or be legally
releasable to state medical boards or other entities with recognized
authority to review physician credentials. Certain actions reported
to and released by the Board Action Data Bank are not disciplinary
or otherwise prejudicial in natwe. Such actions are reported to
ensure that records are complete and to assist in preventing
misrepresentation or the use of lost or stolen credentials by
unauthorized persons. Once reported to the FSMB, an action
becomes part of the permanent record of the individual physician,
and the existence of such an action may be indicated on the USMLE
transcript by a Note. 42013

This document was printed from a secure website and accurately reflects score information maintained by the FSMB.

CDS v051221

27128137

Page 2 of 2



Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

Pat Quinn Manuel Flores
Governor Acting Secretary

Jay Stewart
i r
Division of Professional Regulation

CERTIFICATION OF LICENSURE

March 13, 2014 P A[

Board of Medical Licensure P R N
P O Box 18256 8{ Ty -
Oklahoma City OK 73154-0256 o =
Licensee: CHERYL ANN CHASTINE MD
License Number: 036.128802
Profession: LICENSED PHYSICIAN AND SURGEON
Date'?of Issuance; 08/17/2011
Expiration Date: 07/31/2014
License Status: ACTIVE
MED ATE gy
License Method: ACCEPT EXAM-USMLE AND’CSAL LICENSUQRD OF
ISION
Disciplinary History: Has not been disciplined

Temporary certificate physician and surgeon no.125.056559 was issued with a starting
date of 07/01/2009. No disciplinary action on file. This was a medical residency
training certificate only.

Thié document is a certified copy of the records maintained and kept by this Department

in the regular course of business as of today's date. \)\
S.;‘\\w}?_‘.‘.??!ﬁ’fg%.‘ 2
/ot g N March 13, 2014
LRy S JaMﬂ #7 Date
AN g.:' Director
. s Division of Professional Regulation

www.facebook com/IL.DFPR www.idfpr.com Jitwitter.com#Y/IDF,
Le2-certificationoflicense with 125.rif




phone; 785-296-7413
1-888-886-7205

fax: 785-296-0852
www ksbha.org

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612

Kathleen Selzler Lippert Sam Brownback, Governor
Executive Director

March 6, 2014

OSBMLS o pren o
PO Box 18256 P E 4 2
Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0256 ;

This is to certify that:  Cheryl Ann Chastine, MD h: } ‘to f)rdacfice in Kansas in the
following profession: Medical Doctor (MD)

License Number: 04-36207

Date of Birth: 07/02/1981
Profession: Medical Doctor (MD)
License Designation: MD Active License
License Status: Current

Original License Date: 01/17/2013
Expiration Date: 06/30/2014
Disciplinary Action:

Unless otherwise indicated, this licensee has not been subject to disciplinary proceeding by the
Kansas Board of Healing Arts.

Verified by:
Sandma_ Flon
Sandra Fienhage
Senior Administrative Assistant
MAR ¥ 0 2014
HOMA STATE BOARD OF
CAL LICENSURE
M D EUPEAVISION

BOARD MEMBERS: JOHN F. SETTICH, PH.D., PUBLIC MEMBER, PRESIDENT, Atchison ¢ M. MYRON LEINWETTER, DO, VICE PRESIDENT, Rossville » EUSTAQUIO O. ABAY H, MD, Wichita
MICHAEL J. BEEZLEY, MD, Lenexa « RAY N. CONLEY, DC, Overiand Park « GARY L. COUNSELMAN, DC, Topeka o ROBIN D. DURRETT, DO, Hoisington
ANNE HODGDON, PUBLIC MEMBER, Lenexa » JOEL R. HUTCHINS, MD, Holton e DAWID LAHA, DPM, Overland Park » RICHARD A. MACIAS, JD, PUBLIC MEMBER, Wichita
GAROLD O. MINNS, MD, Bel Aire » KIMBERLY J. TEMPLETON, MD, Leawood ¢ TERRY L. WEBB, DC, Hutchinson

TTY (Hearing Impaired) 711 or 1.800.766.3777 voice/TTY « e-mail: healingarts@ksbha.ks.gov



Name and Mailing Address Primary Office A ddress
CHERYL ANN CHASTINE MD

1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD STEB
CHICAGO IL 60622-3806 917 8 OAK PARK AVE

OAK PARK II. 60304-1950

Phone UNKNOWN

Birth date 07/02/1981

Physician’s major professional activity OFFICE BASED PRACTICE

Self-designated practice specialty FAMILY MEDICINE (primary)
UNSPECIFIED (secondary)

Selfdesignatad prackice specigifes (SDPS) listed onthe AMA Physician Profie do not imply recogrition or endorsement of any feid of
medical practice by the Association nor does 1t imply verification by a member board of the American Board of Medica Speciaities (ABMS) or

that the physician has beon t'ainedorhasspeda!canpatencetopmcﬁcemeSDPS.

AMA membership status NON MEMBER

All information from this point forward is provided by the primary source

Current snd/or historical NP information =~ -

1831325505 06/08/2009 NOTRPTD NOTRPID NOTRPID

Current and/or historical medical school

UNIV OF KY COLL OF MED, LEXINGTON K'Y 40536
Degree Awarded : Yes

Degree Year: 2009

AMA files checked 1182015163822 AMA Physician Profils £ Cherd Ann Chasrine MD

T 2014 by the Amerkan Medieal Acsociaion

Pagelof 5




AMA

AMERICAN
MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)

DEA ration Last Reported
mrber Schedule daE?; date Address:
None Reported

Onb the last three characters of active DEA numbers are displayed

Meany states require their own contro lled substances regtsiration/license. Please check with your state Licensing authority for
requirement information as the AMA does not matain this information.

Speciaky Board Certification(s) by one or more of the 24 boards recognized by the American Board of Medical Speciakies
(ABMS) and the American Medical Association (AMA) through the Liaison Committee on Specialty Boards, as reported by
the ABMS:

AMA files checked 17152014 163522 AN A Phyriciac Profils for Chervl Ans Chasthe MD Paga3of 5

$ 2014 by the Awmerican Mediral fesociarion




AMERICAN
MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

Additional Infornation L o
To date, there is no add#ional information for this physician on file.

The contert of the AMA Physician Profile is infended to assist with credentialing. An organization's appropriate use ofthe data
contained in the AMA Physician Masterfile meets selected primary source verification requirements of the Joirt Conmmission, the
Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care (AAAHC) and the American Accreditation Health Care Commission
(AAHCC)Utilization Review Accrediation Commission (URAC). The AMA Physician Masterfile is also an NCQA -approved
source for verification of medical school, post-graduate medical training, ABMS Board Certification and federal DEA

- .

If any of the data i this Profike is believed to be incorrect, please bog onto our websie {svww.ama-assn.org/zo/amaprofiles)
and go to the order detail page. Select the D' following the physiciar's namre and enter the data in questions. Or you can mark
the issues on a copy of the profile and mail or fax to:

American Medical Association
Division of Database Prodixts
Attn: Physician Products Portfoho
AMA Plaza

330 N. Wabash Ave., Suste 39300
Chicago, IL. 60611-5885

Fax: (312)464-5900

If youhave any questions or need additional iformation about the AMA Physician Profile Service, please call (800) 665-2882.

AMA files checked 1152012 163522 354 Physician Profiis £ Cheryl Anr Chastine MD PageSof 5

L 2014 by the Amverican Madial Assocdazion



EVIDENCE OF STATUS FORM: PART A

Type or Print.Clearly — Please use blue or black ink only

Date: ’L/ | / (Y Social Security #:_ ' . License No.: °
Full Legal Name: _(' ,L1 ey | ﬂn ) Cﬁ_L\_"&S-H e
. First | — Middle -~ Maiden (f applicable) t
Mailing Address: __| (,949 U fvecc lv d
» 4 t Address or Post ice Bax
C,L\f(,c.zso T Lo 2 3!1»78’8‘-91:‘0(:/
Ciy ~ State — Zip Code Telephone Numiber (including area code)

PRIMARY EVIDENCE OF CITIZENSHIP
(FOR US CITIZENS, US NATIONALS, OR PERMANEN T LEGAL RESIDENT ALIENS)

If you are a U.S. citizen, U.S. national, or permanent legal resident alien, please attach a photocopy of one of the following
documents to this form. Place a checkmark below to indicate the document that is attached.

L/ A birth certificate showing birth in one of the 50 States, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico (on or after January 13,
1941), Guam, the U.S. Virgin Islands (on or after January 17, 1917), American Samoa, Swain’s Island or the Northern

Mariana Islands, unless the person was born to foreign diplomats residing in the USs,;

United States passport (except limited passports, which are issued for periods of less than five years);

Report of birth abroad of a U.S. citizen (FS-240) (issued by the Department of State to U.S, citizens);

Certificate of birth (FS-545) (issued by a foreign service post) or Certification of Report of Birth (DS1350) (issued by the
Department of State), copies available from the Department of State; :

Certificate of Naturalization (N-550 or N-570) (issued by the INS through a Federal or State court, or through
administrative naturalization after December 1990 to dividuals who are individually naturalized; the N570 is a replacement
certificate issued when the N-550 has been lost or mutilated or the individual’s name has been changed);

Certificate of Citizenship (N-560 or N-561) (issued by the INS to individuals who derive U.S. citizenship through a parent;
the N-561 is a replacement certificate issued when the N-560 has been lost or mutilated or the individual’s name has been
changed);

United States Citizen Identification Card (I-197) (issued by the INS until April 7, 1983 to U.S. citizens living near the
Canadian or Mexican border who needed it for frequent border crossing) (formerly Form I-179, last issued in February
1974);

Northern Mariana Identification Card (issued by the INS to a collectively naturalized citizen of the U.S. who was born in
the Northern Mariana Islands before November 3, 1986); '

Statement provided by a U.S. consular officer certifying that the individual is a U.S. citizen (This is given to an

individual born outside the U.S. who derives citizenship through a parent but does not have I‘%‘* AT BrS3A0
XCIEINY
b LY

or
CTS

American Indian Card with a classification code “KIC” and a statement on the back (idej
of the Texas Band of Kickapoos living near the U.S./Mexican border.)

Alien Lawfully Admitted for Permanent Residence: FEB 26 201 "
INS Form I-551 (Alien Registration Receipt Card, commonly known as a “green card™); or
Unexpired Temporary I-551 stamp in foreign passport or on INS Form 1-94

fTying U.S. citizen memb

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF

' A MEDICAL LICENSURE
I declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Oklahoma, that all information contained in WWEION
accompanying documents provided to substantiate my Evidence of Status application are true and correct.

A 4 o~ Dm?,/zi /14

S of App ca:n (Do not sign until in the presence of the Notary Public)

Subscnb;i;and sworn before me this (e / 3‘# day of % A @f”’gg{_ ,20 ¢ 9‘ . \%

e s tary Public v " Q
F F I CIAL SEAL "8 Commission N“ch' ‘ % @
MARGARET DzZiuBak ‘

NOTARY PuBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS

Commisei A
ommission _Exptres 12/06/2015;

My Commission Expires: /22 l/ ot / 2“D/ ST
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REPORT SUMMARY
Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure - Applicants - ONLINE - Standard Package

Prepared for:

Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure - Applicants - ONLINE, Default User
Requested on 1/22/2014 4:05:04 PM
Completed on 1/29/2014 9:31:55 AM

Subiject of Report:

Name: Cheryl Ann Chastine
DoB: Jul 2, 1981
SSN: XX

A\nul COB.
1644 W Augusta Bivd
Chicago, IL 60622

Report Summary:

County Criminal Search Clear
Multi-County Criminal Search Clear
SSN Check Complete
Broadscreen Verify Clear
CrimTRAK Complete

ompliance Notice to ous

TopO, and 8 COpy of A Bumretey o Vo time to respond to your notice. If after hearing the
individuat's response you 1o continue with the adverse action you must provide a pm-ammm.vwmmm«mm wmlflm‘nfoﬂnt!hnilmmpmphy:mly
ammhmmmmmmﬂumzwwyhmm.Tm-1pmiuuymymmmnam tofmmﬂ:dmﬁenhm-m‘.mmm
Customer Service . For

Wultmmm mhhmhymgmuhmmwmmm«bhbpoﬂmnmmm print this report.
Notice to All Users of This Report: This report does not guarantee the accuracy or truthfulness of the information as to the
subject of the investigation, but only that it is accurately copied from public records, and information generated as a result
of identity theft, including evidence of criminal activity, may be inaccurately associated with the consumer who is the
subject of the report. For further information about your obligations regarding adverse action, please refer to the Federal
Trade Commission articles: “Using Consumer Reports: What Landlords Need to Know”,

i xbs jess/cref 2.shim and "Using Consumer Reports: What Employers Need to

yww, i whs/bysiness/credit/bus08 shtm Failure to abide by your legal obligations may expose

you to liability. For questions contact us at 7131 Riverside Parkway Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136, 800.600.8999,
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Multi-County Criminal Search

Multi-County Criminal Search State: OK
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CrimTrak

CrimTRAK Search Criteria
Maximum Number of Years of Address History Searched: 7
Maximum Number of County Searches Ordered: 2
Actual Number of Counties Searched: 2
State Omitted: OK
Counties Searched
State County
IL COOK
KY FAYETTE
Applicant Address History
Name Address City StateZip County FirstReported LastReported
CHERYL CHASTINE W 1644 AUGUSTA BLVD CHICAGO IL  60622CO0K 4/5/2012 4/13/12012
CHERYL CHASTINE N 2360 CAMBRIDGE AVE APT 214 CHICAGO I  60614COO0OK 6/7/2011 3/9/2012
CHERYL CHASTINE W 1320 CHESTNUT ST APT 214 CHICAGO IL  60642CO0OK 6/7/2010 7/13/2010
CHERYL CHASTINE W 324 LAKE ST APT 3 OAKPARK IL  60302CO0K 8/2/2009 4/7/2010
CHERYL CHASTINE W 7226 BEACHLAND BEACH RD APT 36 PROSPECTKY 40059 JEFFERSON 10/8/2006 12/12/2006
CHERYL CHASTINE W 562 WOODLAND AVE APT 36 LEXINGTONKY 40508FAYETTE 1A 6/2006 9/7/2008
CHERYL CHASTINE W 132 COLFAX ST APT 36 LEXINGTONKY 40508 FAYETTE 6/26/2003 8/19/2003
CHERYL CHASTINE W 5300 PUEBLO RD APT 36 LOUISVILLEKY 40207 JEFFERSON 3/27/2000 8/9/2006

1/30/2014 Standard Package - Cheryl Ann Chastine
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01/15/2014
CHERYL ANN CHASTI NE
1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD Check Your Application
CHICAGO, IL 60622 Status Online at:

http;/lwww.okmedicalboard.org

L Username:AP45929219
RE: MD Application #30440 Password:Last 4 SSN

Dear CHERYL CHASTINE,

Review of your application for licensure to practice medicine and surgery in the state of Oklahoma reveals
the following deficiencies:

Exam verification date

Evidence of Status

REQUIRED AFFIDAVITS NOT RECEIVED

OATH

Extended Background Check

OTHER DEFICIENCIES: FCVS

Affidavit DEFICIENCIES: re: priveledges

Transcript - VANDERBILT UNIVERSITY

Transcript - UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
MedSchool-Transcript Univ Of KY Coll Of Med, Lexington Ky 40536
Verify License from KS 0436207

MedSchool-Form 1 Univ Of KY Coll Of Med, Lexington Ky 40536
Verify License from IL 036.128802

USMLE Exams Incomplete

PostGrad - Form 2 WEST SUBURBAN MEDICAL CENTER

Any of the required forms in the list above may be downloaded from our website:

httg:llwww.okmedicalboard.o:glresources




Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and

Supervision
MD 30440  CHASTINE, CHERYL ANN

Submitted:01/15/2014
5130_1212.JPG




In order to check on the status of your application, please log on to our web site
(www.okmedicalboard.org). Your user name is AP45929219 (all caps and no spaces) and your
password is the last 4 digits of your social security number. If you did not provide a social security
number with your application, your password will be your 4-digit year of birth in the form "YYYY". To log
in, scroll down the home page until you see the tabs in the middle of the page, just below the picture.
Click on the tab labeled "eServices," then click "Online Application Status Check." This will open a
webpage that allows you to enter your login information.

If we may be of further assistance, please contact the undersigned at (405) 962-1400 ext 121.

Sincerely,

Ruth Orr
Dept. of Licensing

Encl



SSN Check
SN0 _ EQuIrax

rified)
Verified Dob: 11211981

()
3

Affiliated Addresses

Street Address City State  Zip Phone Date Reported

1320 W CHESTNUT ST CHICAGO L " 60642 11112012

1644 W AUGUSTA BLVD CHICAGO L 60622 1/1/2014

2360 N CAMBRIDGE AVE APT 214 CHICAGO L 60614 3/1/2012

Affiliated Emplovers

Employer City State Last Known Position Date Employed Date Left
No Employers Returned
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Broadscreen Verify

Pmtmmcmﬁpmcmmaa & person is. mm;mwbm-mmﬁmmmhwﬁrm
relating 1o any of the following: insuran: a.w-mmmtmmmummmf for purposes other than o protect a parson at risk.
Sexual offender rogistry Bsex offender law, sex offenders must register each time move domiciles. However, registrants move
mmnmmmmmdmmhm MlMka1mgwﬂcm-wdmmm' i mey

'rnnm-mmpmdnmmm.mdwmmjnmmwmmmmmmmmrm-1 by the public record source.
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County Criminal Search

County Criminal Search State: IL County: COOK

County Criminal Search State: KY County: FAYETTE
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AMA

AMERICAN
MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

Certifyingboard: AMERICAN BOARD OF FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate type: ~ GENERAL

Effective Expiration Reverifcation Last Reported
Duration Date Date Date Occurrence Date
MOC+ 07/012012 02/15/2014 INITIAL 12/11/2013

For certification dates, a default value of "01" appears in the day or month field §f data were not provided to AMA. Please contact the
appropriate specialty board directly for this information.

This information is proprietary data maintained in a copyrighted database compilation owned by the American Board of Medical
Specialties (ABMS). Copyright 2014 American Board of Medical Specialties. AHl right reserved.

+The abowe certifying board has implemented standards which specify that the board cartification & contingent upon meeting ongoing regquirements of
Maienance of Certification (MOC). Only cartifiates issued by a MOC participating board will refiect a reverification date.

To date, there have been no acfions reported to the AMA by any US state licensing agency.

To date, there have been no Medicare/Medicaid sanctions reported to the AMA by the Depariment of Health and Human
Senvices.

To date, there have been no federal sanctions reported to the AMA by any branch of the US military, the Veteran's
Adminstration or the US Public Health Senvice.

AMA files checked 1152012163522  AMA Physician Profile £ Chend Ann Chastine MD Page4of 5
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AMA

AMERICAN
MEDICAL
ASSOCIATION

Beginning with the 2010 cycle of the National GME Census, post-graduate training segments will include the name of the program
attended in addition to the sponsoring institution. Program-level information prior 1o 2010 will not be available for reporting. Future
training dates, as reported by the program, should be interpreted as "in progress” or "current” with the projected date of completion.
Post-graduate training performed at accredited osteopathic institutions or i1 Canada are updated on the AMA Physician Masterfile only
upon verification by the program. US licensing authorities accept graduate medical education from both entities as equivalent to training
performed in a US program accredited by ACGME.

Sponsoring Institution: WEST SUBURBAN MED CTR

Sponsoring State: ILLINOIS

Program name: WEST SUBURBAN MEDICAL CENTER PROGRAM
Specialty: FAMILY MEDICINE

Dator: 072009 . 0672012  (Verifiod)

Kyou mdwmbfmuplmwmmakeqmﬁrhmtigm 1o the AMA so thar we may verify the information with the
primary source(s). See the Iastpageofﬂm?roﬁkfarinmmmanhowmreponadmdixa'qamuy.

MD/ Date Expration Lxense Last
DO granied date Status type reported

MD 01/17/2013  06/30/2014 ACTIVE UNLIMITED  01/02/2014
MD 08/17/2011 07/31/2014 ACTIVE UNLIMITED  12/20/2013
MD 06/03/2009 06/30/2012 INACTIVE RESIDENT 12/20/2013

The Educational Conamission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG) applicant identification meamber does not imply current
ECFMG certification status. To verify ECFMG status, contact the ECFMG Certification Verffication Service online at

hnps:/cvsontine2.ectmg.org/
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